372612014 State of Utah Mall - Docket No, 13-2477-04 Formal Complaint of Terrance K. & Lisa G. Orr vs, Eagles Landing Water Company LLC

-

David Olsen <david@redrockcapital.co> Wed, Mar 26, 2014 at 10:56 AM
To: "pschmid@utah.goV' <pschmid@utah.gov>, "jjefter@utah.gov' <jjetter@utah.gov>, “brentcoleman@utah.gov”
<brentcoleman@utah.gov>, "psc@utah.goV' <psc@utah.gov>, "dpudatarequest@utah.gov'
<dpudatarequest@utah.gov>

Cc: "craig smith (jcsmith@smithlawonline.com)' <jcsmith@smithlawonline.com>

From: David Olsen

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:25 AM

To: 'faurieharris@utah.gov'

Cc: 'jesmith@smithlawonline.com’

Subject: RE: Docket No. 13-2477-01 Formal Complaint of Terrance K, & Lisa G. Orr vs. Eagles Landing Water
Company LLC

Laurie

Here's the summary ,and the history of the meter reading's at eagles landing water co. as you requested.
As you can see there's is quite a bal. owed to the for water service’s

let me know if there is anytﬁing else you need

Dave Olsen

RED ROCK

CACTEAL HALING

David Olsen

Rep Rock Carrrar, Horome LC.
772 South Carterville Road
Orem,UT 84097
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3/26/2014 State of (Hah Mail - Docket No. 13-2477-01 Formal Complalnt of Terrance K, & Lisa G. Orr vs. Eagles Landing Water Company LLC
Tel: 801.885.1040 | Fax: 801.225.4717

From: J. Craig Smith [mailto:jcsmith@smithlawonline.com]

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 5:08 PM

To: PublicService Commission

Cc: David Olsen

Subject: RE: Docket No. 13-2477-01 Formal Complaint of Terrance K. & Lisa G. Orr vs. Eagles Landing Water
Company LLC

[Quoted text hidden]

PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov> Wed, Mar 26, 2014 at 11:42 AM
To: David Olsen <david@redrockcapital.co>

Cc: "pschmid@utah.gov' <pschmid@utah.gov>, "jjetter@utah.gov' <jjetter@utah.gov>, "brentcoleman@utah.gov'
<brentcoleman@utah.gov>, "dpudatarequest@utah.goV' <dpudatarequest@utah.gov>, “craig smith
(jicsmith@smithlawonline.com)" <jcsmith@smithlawonline.com>

Bec: "Widerburg, Gary" <gwiderburg@utah.gov>

Dear Mr. Olsen,

The Utah Public Senice Commission received your email regarding the summary and history of the mester
readings at Eagles Landing Water Company. Our assumption is that this is in regards to the Report and Order on
Docket No. 13-2477-02 dated March 6, 2014, As per that Order, page 17, second paragraph, it states, "...unless
the Company can demonstrate to the Division within 30 days of this order that a given customer's average
monthly usage exceeded 10,000 galions..." Your communication must be with the Division on this matter. Please
email Bill Duncan of the Division of Public Utilities at wduncan@utah.gov with any information you may need to
submit per the Order's direction. Further, we did not receive an attachment with the email, and so are unable to
forward your communication to the Division ourselves.

Respectfully,

Laurie Harris Wirz

Public Sendce Commission of Utah
Heber Wells Building

160 E 300 S, 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, UT 84111
801-530-6716

psc@utah.gov

[Quoted text hidden)
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